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FRANK WHITE, JR.

Jackson County Executive

EXECUTIVE ORDER #20-07

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE ST
{:'.s LI ,:' 3
FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR. ‘e*,
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE MAY 2 2 7 J
DATE: MAY 22, 2020
RE: CARES Act- VOLUNTEER ADVISORS

I have named the following individuals to serve as voluntary advisors to the
County on issues relating to the expenditure of CARES Act funds. These
voluntary advisors shall serve in an advisory capacity only, and shall not have
any official powers and/or duties:

Sly James, JD, Lead Advisor
Former Mayor of Kansas City, Missouri; Co-founder of Wickham
James Strategies & Solutions and licensed attorney

Mary Anne Jackson, MD, Senior Advisor — Public Health
Dean of UMKC School of Medicine

Cindy Circo, Senior Advisor — Economic Recovery and Public Private

Partnerships
Evergy Senior Business Manager; Former Mayor Pro-Tem of Kansas

City, Missouri and 5 District Councilwoman
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Dr. Clara E. Irazabal-Zurita, PhD, Senior Advisor — Community
Development and Humanitarian Response
Director of the Latinx and Latin American Studies Program and
Professor of Planning with tenure in the Department of Architecture,
Urban Planning + Design (AUPD) at the University of Missouri,
Kansas City (UMKC)

Rachelle Styles, CPA, MAcc, Senior Advisor - Compliance and
Transparency
Owner of R. Styles Financial, LLC

Frank-ite=Jr”, County Executive

Dated:




